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ADDENDUM TWO 
 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  February 25, 2016  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5204 OF  
  to be opened March 10, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   How would the 
signs be 
ordered?  All 
qty's at the same 
time? Or do you 
have a range or 
minimum of each 
sign that will be 
ordered  at a 
time.?

Orders will be placed by a Purchase Order on an as 
needed basis. There is not a range or a minimum of 
each sign that will be ordered at any one time. 

2.   Would the signs 
be shipped to 
different 
locations? with 
different qty's? 

Signs will be shipped to different locations with 
different quantities. See Addendum Three – Delivery 
locations. 

3.   Item # 8, how 
many colors 
would this sign 
be? 
 

The sign for item #8 is yellow as specified. 
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4.   "Other 
Polyethelene 
Signs____ 
Discount"   there 
are no specs at 
all. Please 
advise

If there is a need to order signs other than is 
specified on the ITB list, agencies may order at a 
percentage discount off of your catalog / price list. 

5.   We were 
advised that we 
would receive 
an email with 
answers to the 
questions, on 
Feb 23, 
yesterday. 
Can you please 
let us now 
status of this? 
Thank you in 
advance. 
 

Please monitor the SPB website daily. Addendum I 
was posted on 2/23/16 that revised the schedule 
of events. 
 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.htm
l  
 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 



 


